

Muirin Gowen

From: LAPS
Sent: Friday 3 July 2026 16:22
To: 'mark.mcgarra@kilkennycoco.ie'
Subject: Re: PROPOSED FÁILTE IRELAND PLATFORMS FOR GROWTH SHARED COMMUNITY FACILITIES at JOHNS STREET LOWER, COLLEGE PARK, KILKENNY CITY, CO. KILKENNY.

Good afternoon Mark,

The Commission has received the above-mentioned application and notes that the cover letter submitted states that Inland Fisheries Ireland were notified of the above application as a prescribed body. However, they are not referred to on the list of Prescribed bodies in Appendix N and we have not received a copy of a letter to them.

Can you please clarify same or advise who could?

Please also note that the Luminaire photos did not print in the hard copy Appendix K – Lighting report & layout – I have printed the relevant page from the soft copy to include in our master file.

Kind regards,
Muirín